NM DACC ADVISORY BOARD
STATE /A MEETING MINUTES

NMSU Dofa Ana Community College Wednesday, March 20, 2019, 6:00 PM
East Mesa Campus, DAEM 207 ~ Board Room

Gadsden School Board Members Present: Hatch School Board Members Present:

Daniel Castillo Lupe Castillo

Jennifer Viramontes Elva Garay

Las Cruces School Board Members Present: DACC Staff Present:

Maria Flores Lydia Bagwell lke Ledesma

Ray Jaramillo Eddie Binder Fred Owensby
Kelly Brooks Médnica Torres

Guests Present: Josie Carmona Susan Wood

John Petronis, Architectural Research Consultants Rusty Fox Mary Beth Worley
Vicki Haggard Martin Wortman

Call to Order: Sra. Maria Flores, President, called the DACC Advisory Board meeting to order at 5:59

PM on Wednesday, March 20, 2019. Sra. Flores appointed Ms. Elva Garay to serve as
Vice President of the DACC Advisory Board.

Roll Call: J. Viramontes called roll; participants noted above were present. A quorum of the
Advisory Board was present.

Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by R. Jaramillo; seconded by L.
Castillo; no discussion, all in favor, motion carried.

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve November 1, 2018 minutes as presented made by D. Castillo;

November 1, 2018 seconded by R. Jaramillo; no discussion, all in favor, motion carried.

1. Welcome and Introduction of New Administrators — Dr. Ménica Torres el
Key Discussion Points: M. Torres, Interim President, welcomed everyone to the meeting. DACC staff
introduced themselves. M. Torres introduced three new administrators — Josie
Carmona, Division Dean of Health Sciences; Rusty Fox, Associate Vice President
for Academic Affairs; and Martin Wortman, Division Dean of Arts Humanities and
Social Sciences. M. Torres noted several items the college is currently working
on:
e Serving approximately 7,000 credit students, as well as non-credit
students and community members in Adult Education, the Small Business
Development Center, and the Workforce Center.
e Grad 4 ALL-W. K. Kellogg grant to support DACC south counties.
e iPad initiative — iPads in the classrooms, will expand to Nursing, Dental
Hygiene, and Radiologic Technology in the fall semester.
e Public/private partnerships such as dental services provided at Lynn
Middle School.
e DACC Master Plan, upcoming GO Bond election, and NMSU Strategic Plan.
Decision/Action: None.

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 1 0f 15



2. Master Plan — Ms. Kelly Brooks & Mr. John Petronis
Key Discussion Points: 1. Petronis from Architectural Research Consultants presented an overview of
updates to the DACC Facilities Master Plan 2019-2026. DACC has partnered with

Architectural Research Consultants since 1994; this is the 6" version of the

facilities master plan. The following items were discussed.

e Regarding a career/community engagement partnership (DACC and other
entity) facility at the East Mesa Campus, since the college is located on BLM
land, facilities must for instructional purposes only. Justification must be
provided as to how the facility benefits education, or it would have to be
built with monies from a taxable bond. This project has been deferred until
K. Brooks can get approval.

e Planning process —inclusive and data driven; involves enrollment trends and
distribution, classroom inventory, room utilization, populations (historic,
estimated, and projected), employment rates, peer comparisons, IT
assessment, and online needs to determine the best updates for the plan.

e (Capital Strategy for implementing the 2019-2026 Facilities Master Plan was
discussed (local funding, revenue plan, bonds, etc.). Capital strategy based
on “cycling” approach (state funding and local GO bond funding). Cycle 6 and
Cycle 7 projects were discussed and include:

o Cycle 6 (2019-2022)
= Creative Media Facility at the Arrowhead Research Park
=  Gadsden Center Advanced Technology Facility (class and labs)
o Cycle 7 (2022-2026)
= Career/Community Engagement Facility (engage with
industry partners to provide more opportunities for students
(co-ops and internships).
= Future Program Enhancements (classes and labs)
= Physical Plant Facility (warehouse, shop, and office space to
support facilities maintenance)

e Hatch Center closure — DACC is still working to strengthen the relationship
with the Hatch community. A team of DACC individuals has been meeting
regularly with Hatch Valley High School administrators and staff to
determine how DACC can best serve the Hatch community.

e Gadsden Expansion denied by previous governor was discussed. In the
coming months K. Brooks will take the Gadsden Center Phase 3 request back
to HED and the State Board of Finance for review/approval.

Please refer to the “Update to Dofia Ana Community College Facilities Master

Plan 2019-2026 Overview, March 2019” presentation at the end of these

minutes for complete details.

Decision/Action: e To clarify the purpose of the “Career/Community Engagement Facility,” Sra.
Flores recommended it instead be reworded to include something along the
lines of public/private partnership with business.

3. Bond Schedule - Ms. Kelly Brooks

Key Discussion Points: K. Brooks, VP for Business & Finance, presented preliminary information to the
Board regarding the proposed GO Bond election (November 5, 2019); the final
bond resolution will be presented to the Board for a vote at the May 2, 2019
meeting. This bond will not result in an increase in taxes. Funds from the bond
will be used primarily for space renovations — classroom updates, and furnishing
labs with the most recent technology; Creative Media Facility; and Gadsden
Center Phase 4 projects.
A copy of the bond schedule can be found at the end of these minutes.

DACC ADVISORY BOARD - March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 15



Decision/Action: e D. Castillo suggested DACC engage in intentional conversations and
campaigning in the Gadsden community regarding the importance of this
bond election. Denial of the Gadsden Center Phase 3 project was a blow to
the Gadsden community. The community needs reassurance that the
projects planned from the bond will actually take place.

4. Special Events Update — Mr. Eddie Binder

Key Discussion Points: E. Binder, VP for External Relations, provided the Board an update on
community engagement, giving (scholarships, grants, and endowments), and
special events highlighting students, programs, etc. E. Binder announced that
Mr. Paul Dulin is the 2019 DACC Honorary Degree recipient, and will be
recognized at a reception at 5:00 PM on Thursday, May 9, 2019. Please refer to
the “Special Events Spring 2019” presentation at the end of these minutes for
complete details.

Decision/Action: None.

5. Budget Update — Funding Recommendations
Key Discussion Points: K. Brooks, VP for Business & Finance, provided the Board a preliminary overview
of the 2019-20 DACC Operating Budget; the final budget will be presented to the
Board for a vote at the May 2, 2019 meeting. K. Brooks discussed
sources/revenues, uses/expenditures, and highlighted the following items
pertaining to the proposed budget.
* NM Legislature approved a 4% compensation increase for NMSU employees
(state funds will provide for 58% of the increase, DACC must come up with
the rest).
e Fringe Rate changes include an increase of 1% to 37.5% for regular staff and
.55% for part-time staff, and a decrease of -0.7% for students.
e Minimum wage increase to $9.00 for staff and students, effective January
2020.
¢ New NMSU Administrative Rule & Procedure increases compensation for
faculty promotions.
e Institutional commitment to grant funded positions (Carl Perkins) — 2
positions at 50% and 2 positions at 100%.
e DACC will not need to increase student tuition this budget cycle.
Please refer to the “NMSU-DA Campus Recommended FY19-20 Sources & Uses
of New I&G Funds Tuition and Fee Proposal” handout at the end of these
minutes for complete details.
Decision/Action: e The complete budget proposal based on final legislative decisions will be
presented to the Board for approval at the May 2, 2019 meeting.

6. Public Schools Collaborations Update — Dr. Susan Wood
Key Discussion Points: S. Wood, Interim VP for Academic Affairs provided the Board an update on
current and ongoing collaborations with the three public schools. DACC is
working to customize offerings to match school district needs with available
resources. The following items were highlighted:
e GISD — Programs of Study offered at Gadsden and Sunland Park Centers; the
Associate of Arts Pathway at Alta Vista Early College High School; and the
Blended Senior Year pilot at Santa Teresa High School.
e LCPS - Programs of Study offered at the East Mesa and Espina campuses;
Associate of Arts and Associate of Science Pathways offered at the

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 15



Arrowhead Park Early College High School and Arrowhead Park Medical
Academy.

HVPS - Face-to-face offerings at the high school (CJ 101, AUTO 112, OETS
102), and synchronous online classes will be piloted AY 2019-20 (COMM 265
and ASTR 105).

DACC will hold a Dual Credit Summit on May 31, 2019 at the DACC Espina
Campus.

J. Viramontes commented on the recent successful event at Santa Teresa
High School where DACC advisors/programs were available to students.
Sra. Flores noted that transportation is an issue for GISD students and
recommended that DACC contact David Armijo and/or Sharon Thomas to
create a public transportation line to serve the GISD students. M. Torres
noted that beginning conversations have already taken place.

Please refer to the “VPAA Office Update — Dual Credit and Early College High
School” presentation at the end of these minutes for complete details.
Decision/Action: None.

7. DACC President Search Update — Ms. Kelly Brooks
Key Discussion Points: K. Brooks, a member of the Presidential Search Committee, provided the Board
with an update on current search activities. K. Brooks noted the following:

Committee consists of 12 members — K. Brooks, Sra. Flores, and Mary Beth
Worley, are the DACC representatives on the committee, and there are
additional facuilty, staff, and students on the committee as well.

Initial Skype interviews have been conducted. The committee is in the
process of determining finalists to bring to campus for in-depth interviews in
April.

DACC Advisory Board will have an opportunity to meet with the candidates
who visit campus.

Decision/Action: None.

8: Board Announcements and Comments

Key Discussion Points: e May 2, 2019 will be a Single Board meeting to vote on the GO Bond
Resolution and the proposed FY 2019-20 DACC Operating Budget. Sra. Flores
asked that each school district make sure that three members from each
board are present at the Single Board meeting.

Decision/Action: None.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn the meeting made by L. Castillo; seconded by R. Jaramillo; no discussion, all in
favor, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:31 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
e 7

/ ’
(/.-' /

/

Dafiiel Estlpifian, Secretary
ACC Single & Advisory Boards

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 15



Contents mDACC

* Planning History / Process

Update to the
Doria Ana Community College

* Key Planning Drivers (Summary)

Facilities Master Plan 2019-2026 * Capital Plan

OVERVEW - Revenue expectations
- Capital Strategy

NM
NMSU Detis A Communtey Coags

PP ARCHITECTURAL RESEARCH CONSULTANTS, INCORPORATED

Planning History FNACC Process HNACC

¢ DACC physical
development has been
guided by adopted s
facilities master plans
since 1994

* 1994
* 1998
+ 2004
* 2008
+ 2014

 san 3 ¥ Sems Emtment o Comk /Gy B £ty a1
[ertopmitieos

£ Sy o A Mt
7 ity Pl i

o Farcwd Rercascon -

5 s,
* Pramct s SO ) My rResak sse
e Semeny

Planning Process mDACC

* Inclusive —involves DACC administration,
staff, students and NMSU facilities planning
representatives

Key Planning Drivers

* Adopted by DACC advisory board

Where we are now
* Data driven Where we are going
- DACC strategic planning

- Enrollment projections based on
demographic and peer analysis
- Facilities utilization analysis

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 15



Sites and
Facilities

~540,000
gross
square feet
at six sites

Workfore

Center

Enrollment Trend ENACC

“F TE by Location

QOther
2%
Fall 2017-2018
Tl Tirm
Pmoe  fgawset wTeld Online
(Heafcount)  (FTI} 418
Las Cruces Area 5045 1,018 (33
Southem Camers L] [21] 1%
Ontine LM Lo uw
Other i ni mw

Tutal 1938 AEnr  loow

Sauthern
Centers

ENACC

AN S e g g
Fueiacs an
=4

Utilization
g ml;auzm(au;nmp;es)

7 80%
=
L
-
«l
N
=
.
0
MO ROD A0 WID MO IR 100 M N0 400 M A0 P P R N

© Mondsy @ Tuasday ® Wedneisy @ Thusdsy @ Fidsy @ Soturday

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

90,000
>
- 4500 67.500 _
g 5
H =
= , 2
& 3000 ’h‘-‘\"‘_*%ooo b
under O z =
’ g e =
S g
3 . i
= 1500 224500
© NMSU-DACC
Tod NMUG
© Told NMCC 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Classroom Inventory FHnACC

e ) R 1o
] L i
108
P PP pEp gl
Cetr 58 L] ERER D 1 70
South Arm slelm]s|o|a]m]]o ‘
Sordes Arsa HEND ENENER R R 8
Wl TTH L
— a5
l o . (<00 P

Schedufed Classrnoms

B Ceniral Arez
B South Area
M Border Area

Do o oy Cotrp

Utilization

Weekly Room Utllization - Room Hourg Instruction -
EastMesa Campus (DAEM ) - Fall 2018

Bl Uy m__

¥ 8 & 8 38 3

0
FON MO0 GO0 ADOY 1100 TIO0 100 A0 N0 400 d0E A0 Ff0 EOD W00 o

© Mondsy ® Tueutsy ® Wednasdey @ Thursdsy © Fridsy @ Saturdey

Page 6 of 15



Weaekly Room Utilization - Room Hours Instruction-
Gadsden Center {DAGC) - Fall 2018

105 Wi e

Bl 800G

& 2 8 3 8 8

B

i =

Q
700 ROD WU ADSE 110 Uig rOd A0 AT0 A0 AN 409 FOO A0 AR S

© Mondey @ Tuesdsy @ Wodresdey @ Thunday @ Friday @ Saturday

Utilization #NACC

East Mesa Campus- L - ge % Statlon O« Yy

Euunnen R0%

@ Hioday @ oty © Vighrutnr ® Vv O Fitny © lnburity © Sy

Population - Dona Ana County

Historic, Estimated, and Projected Population:
Dofia Ama County

UNM SRS
1136 (Casts

= significant Hut
WD siowing — frowli

o © Decennial Census in Duha Ang

© GPS Projections Caunty
i
1980 1530 2000 2010 2020 2030

Sources.

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

EDACC

Utilization

Weekly Room Utilization - Average Station Occupancy «
Fall 2018 (all Campuses)

o imoues  80%

© by @ Bty ® Wiy @ iy @ Frer

Utilization B DACC

Gadsden Center - Utillzatlon - Average % Station Occupancy

) 2=

feimaec BPG

® bty ® Ty ® Wity ® Tiarady Oty @ Schrtiy © Sy

W NACC

Population Distribution

e

o
P
Sk s 2D wa W Em
o M W e mde
Ta TN R W R

S o Coreut MIRETY A i b 5L [ i 2002088 Ppadaton
PRt Dot O ZY vty s Wb gt ol e i, s St

Forecasted Growth Distribution by Subarea

Norih 204|

8 529

South

Border .5‘194

Page 7 of 15



Doria AnaCounty Employment

Doiia Ama County Total Employment: 2005 to 2016
10,000

102 500

Y
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2019 20%T 2012 2013 2014 2015 2018
SarpBren o Eorone A M P bame el EPpOmeT by bas CoTgporr 2018

Selected Peer Comparison

GSF ¢ FTE Student of
Selected Peer Colleges, 2015

Wit - DACE

Forecast

Surviee

Lagulalior

1t Js a nieAse DACC Enrollment Forccast
ol marre 2020-2030 5.618

oenetanngg

-
E
;i
A\ Prage1En
W
o N 2
U115 yeaf
< Actual oy {max
< Medium senelraton
: e High
an O Low

DACC ADVISORY BOARD - March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Residential Building Permits

Permits for Resdential New Construction
n Dovia AmCounty and Las Cruces

ot Asp Conparay Cotmg

Residenlia
budlding

PRIINS

£ slrtng 1o
£ coirt
E ceover bon
4 aconomic
= fiownturn
F
-]
£
E
z
Y Thee of thess busding permsts.

wer for muite]

contanng a tolal 100 uls these

buidng priTrits were for muit-

family urals containing aotal 160 S Ol o T TR [ YR S e U R A AL S R Y e e

© Gty of Las Cruces © Dona Ana Cownty

GSF/ FTE by Area*

2118
m o8F/
a8 cwolment FTE N o
Contral Asea »m 4012 16 . } ~urrent and
Sauth Ares a4 &1 ] - s e
Border Area 241 o St
Tow All Canpuses. A [ nz . m FTE within

DACC

NoE GEF FTE = GRons 5o Fomek
FTE SNz AFYIASH WED0A BE £V LUENT PRUFHTORBE. » TR, 70

On-Line Trend

R0 D g oty g
e

Mo ~p
. S
253% o . i
i m*\’_ o 'L',:.r"“n
LY
Page 8 of 15



Classroom Need

Enrollment Distribution

Projected FallFTE Enrolbment by Campus Location Projecied Classroom Need by
2.600 Campus Location

2340
2080
1.820
1560

1,300
1040

FTE Stadents
Q0060400

-~

- 2 1 0 % 2 3 4 5 6

—

v W L5 v u
2005 068 2010 tL 2017 \8 202021 202526 2030 31

Year

IT Assessment

4: WMEC T Assessment

raxtructurs Upgrates ,':.
iy |t il Subtolal Total
e Y S R ContBasi
[T " Intrastructure Upgrades | Cabing /WIF All stz and faclbies® SHEMAD  $1,60440
P siale| s . 7 Spaces T Room B Foms ST S
AR Ao Rosars ® u|n| s . B T g .
Eiaden s aln|lm M mﬁ‘ Camers Al stes and faciies KA $960,703
A P menes R ) 1] B - Video Server Storage 5 Spom 1200
ExpinaCaop ] LN - L
bt ol slalsl s . Accoss Convol Al sdes and fackkos Es
BATS-Teuhned Sutes ® = u|w|e - AudoVimlbrstems | coves Rebaren o Ruoms SLIN3IG S1ATI2N
AR emrig Rasars Comr L ] L ] L ] L] L ] L
A ~Chrsroos Badng - a = | =|m® Lachore Capture Spacos 5 Rooms $120,000
AN i 3 Pubhc Sermes. - - - - L] -
WortbwrsCaanmAND) =1 I TS Coltabeesbon Spaced. 5 FRoamy S2%6.500
o oG =30 W 1 = = Cpon Labs T Upgrade k4 Roms $176.925
Cer Ricces 2 Rooms e
Gntend Park o A09) aleialuls - focorca :
Ohaparal ComtariDACH [ ] i [ ] L ] ] ] *Excepl the Chaparral Campuss Tolal $4,T20817
Themes from Interviews/ On-line Survey BNACC

* All campuses

- Look for opportunities to keep students on campus - improve retention
(e.g.. Student centered spaces, upgrade / refresh instructional areas) -
- improve way fincing signage 2019-2026 Capital Strategy
- Improve information technology infrastructure ... support devices, wifi,
and cloud-based services
- Improve safety and security
- Look for opportunities to engage with local community, provide work
opportunities for students

* Opportunities for new programs

- Aircraft Mechanics, Ag Mechanics, Robotics, Mechanic Tech,
Construction Management, HR Management, Ag Business, Logistics,
OT/PT Assistants, Law Enforcement

- Physical therapy/massage therapy

- New certificates in Plumbing, Bullding Analyst, and Carpentry

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 15



Capital Funding mpacc  Capital Funding BDACC

= Capital strategy is based on “cycling” financing approach * $70.15 local funding to date (represents
that uses a combination of local GO bond funding and o .
assumptions about state funding (from statewide GO bond about 70%of total fundlng)
rocess I T e -
: ) Cycle 1 =
* Each cycle is four years
. . . ) Cycle 2
- Local GO bond debt is managed to maintain a consistent
tax rate (doesn’traise taxes) Cycle 3
- Statewide GO Bonds issued every two years (even years) Cycle 4
* State allocations are competitive (local match,
25-75%) Cycle 5
* DACC seeks to identify projects that meet state Cycle 8
priorities
Cycle 7

Revenue Plan Capital Strategy EDACC

RBC Capital Markets * Arca Security | Safely Uparades: Makes improvements to Security

and Surveillance access / control and camera systems, exterior
locks, and site lighting at all DACC locations guided by the 2018

Technologies Systems Master Plan
E':.;lo:’m E;::'sm Elz.:::m E:‘::‘i" J::' * Infrastructure Imerovements: Funds for maintenance and repair,
2016 and site development to DACC sites
$6.200,000 ::; » Classroom Upagrades | Facilily Repewal ! Repovations: Renovation
$8.000,000 2019 to selected instructional areas at all DACC sites, including room
2020 configuration, furniture, room finishes, and instructional equipment
$8,000.000 2011 guided by a Classroom Renovation Master Plan
2022 _ i i
$8.000.000 | 2023 * loformation Technology / Uparades [ Equipment Acouisition: Make
2024 improvements to IT infrastructure, IT service rooms, and audio
$8.000.000 | 2025 visual spaces at all DACC locations based on a 2018 Technologies
$20,000.000] $15,000.000] $16.000.000] $16,000.000{ 2026 Systems Master Plan

Capital Strategy wpace  Capital Strategy EnACC

* Facilities: In the 2019-2022 funding cycle (Cycle 6), DACC has * In the 2022-26 funding cycle (Cycle 7), DACC identified
the following priorities: the following priorities that will be validated prior to the
- Creative Media Fagility: Construct a . 2023 election:
new facility at NMSU Arrowhead — B . A -
Research Park to support the DACC Career [ Community Enaagement: A new facility to
creative media programs in proximity provide opportunities for community engagement and
to the Las Cruces Film Studio G student internships
project (15,300 gross square feet, E{:npa?:;:r‘me - mms (new and expanded):
$5.4 million, request a state match oy New construction to provide instructional classrooms
of $1.5 million) and laboratories to support new programmatic
- Gadsden Ceater Advanced - initiatives and enhancements

Iechnology Facility: Provides
flexible class / labs to support DACC - Physical Plant Facility: New construction to provide
advanced technology programs (15,828 warehouse, shop and office facilities to support site
grosszsssqula're ;eet. $5.5 million, request a state match and facility maintenance
of $2.5 million

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 15



Revisen 1.22.19

Capital Strategy

Fared
= - - ——— s
- Cormymn ! Proget - .
Tt [y i
Lomu I 1
et Weas Domgs o ) 3 LAk
B R e - Ve
Pl gt | s Sun | e 0
S [y 8 A and P [T - oy CTTET
i i SNEE o
o 0
[ e e Y i AL
T T B L
'_-”‘__—“m-m L u ﬂ-'_ﬂ!__ ..—---
&W )
et g Sammnu
R i x LS
e R S i . —
T T — ] :
m I ) (00
T T T Jigan
T T L
bl = el
DRAFT
DN A ANA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DEETRICT
2019 ELECTION CALENDAR

ELECTION DATE; TUESDAY. NO\ EMBER 4, 3619
CENERAL OBLICATION BOND ELECTION

Requred pablicasins and posing shoul be in English and Spamnh, unless sibernvise neoed
AD prbibeatic shoukl ke b the Zos Ok Sur News The Lis Ciucar 3ui Wons deadde B
publicatuet 15 br 1200 pm the day por 1o pelilcatun Legal ads can be subvianed wa ¢uid 16
lesals leanr neos o,

The Cory Clerk of Dot Ana County i Dr. Ammandy Logez Askin - Telepbane 15751 547-
T2t md the Chief Depuey Clevk 12 Lindsey Bazhman, The Commy Cherk of Gerg Comte 1 Rebrn
Hubnes - euad (heduesgcosine tmts ad e Chef Depay Clesk 5 Deair Guena — enad

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Capital Strategy

Revisen 1.22.19

Wbk b et X 1 -l —
RESPONSIBLE
DATE EVENT PARTY
Auil 2019 Presenvom po NMSL Board of Reaeni NMSU Repenes
Regarding Electon DACC
Maenday, Deaifine tn Provide Docuneets §x Agenhs | DACT
Apil 22,2019 hests for May 2 DACE bakd tweenn REC
Modral
ol Resebation and Mechs 5 Bowd
sbigusios bowd decian |
Mowday, Sebwmit Eeqorse for  Migher Edocation | DACC
Ay 13,2019 Depanmene Apywaval of Electioa §21-2A-6 | Modral
NMSA 1978 RBC
Borweva Thursdsy, Tramstake Rexohution and Proclamitioa to | Comts Clerks
Max 2, 2019, aud Spainh for fatwe publications and filing
Wodaosday, May 32,2019 | wah Dol Aca Councy Clak aad Oiso
Cowry Clak
Thursday, Proclamadon 1em 19 the County Clecky to | Counsel
May 281009 be filed wuh the Dofa Am County Cledk
and Qrera County Cleric (§21-24.10 NMSA
1978)
Between May 11, 1019 2ed | Dofa Aaa Coumty Commisswou and Olern | Cousey Clarks aad
August 17, 2019 Coumy Commission Comider Inclusion of | Commirsions
Groeral Dbligxion Bood Eleclion Question
<o Balal (§1-32-200BYNMSA 1978)
Woduosday, Secreway of Sure licwes Proclamanaa in | New Mesico SO5
Angad 7, 2019 Spaush aud Englhsh callng a Reaular Local
Elertion t lerst 90 dass price to \he election
€§1-12-4(A)NMISA 1978)

Page 11 of 15



RESPONSIBLE

Mewday,
November 4, 2019
By S pm

& pwblicly drswoy all uomsed abrentee
tallots. maml cendicates of desrucuos 1o
Secretary of Seate. ($1.6.1(C)

DATE EVENT PARTY
Tharsday, Aber recepl of mroclamstioa Bom (e | Coumey Cherky
Anguit 22,2019 secrecmy of vate, the county clerk stull post

the emtive prcxlamation oo the conaly

clerk's webiide and ot lews than Y4 days

prior to the clection . shall peblish portions

of the proc lsmative relevanl to the county 3

lea# once m a sewspper of peomal

cuculation whin the coumty (§1-22.4D)

NMSA 199
Wednewdsy, Copy of Resobmtiva Proposmg Quoytion | Courty Clarks
Asgau 27,2019 Semd by Dot Aad aad Overo County Clecks

% the Secyetary of Stale at faast *0 day prce

tothe dection (§1-16-8(A) NMSA 1978)
Maadsy, Swmit Electoa Proclamation (Eoghsh and | Couesy Clerk w
September 16,2019 Spamish) to he Loy Crices Swn News for | ovatmce fom

publication on Scprembae 07 September | Covammel
DEFENDING {PON 21 a0d O:tobar 4% . §21-2A.10 NMSA
LEGISLATRHE FIX TO 197%)
2142 ()
Fridays, Tiwer Comecotne Pubbcaboms & least | Lar Ovicas S
Sepromber 20, September coce 2 mwrek wilh the bt merntioa o be oot | News
17, asd Ovtober 4,2019 lers than 10 dsys priov to the proposed

elacnon
DEFENDING LPON
LEGISLATIVE FIX TO
21142 (E)
Satarday, Ewmlice date o mad Abweoiee Balloty to | County Cler
September 21,2019 Gederal gquahfied electan asd oversem

Vol (begumeay ca the §37day price)
Tenrday, Voums machuses may be propascd or the | Comey Clek
September 24, 2019 chection (42 days prwe) (§1-11.9 NMSA

1978

]
HESPONSIBLE

DATE EVENT PARTY
Meaday, Subezit Proclammtion (English aad Sgusish) | Comrr Cledes
Ocrabor 21,2019 %o the Loy Cruwy Saer Niew3 for publication ca

Thursday, Outobey 24, 3019 and Thawrsday,

Qutobey 51, 2019 Publhc atwra chall be made

oace el week for two mccemive weeks -

lagt pbbcation being withis ¥ days but 00l

Luer thaa 2 days before the Election

Pobbcativa  imcledey  Election  Daer,

Questiom. Procacts £ Pollag  Places,

Precnt Bomd Member Pothag Place

Hows Duwe and Tome of Clowmg of

Reguuatioa Boaks by Comaty Clesk (§1.22.

1) NMSA 197%)
Tharsday, Fiu of tuo Publcatoas of Eledtios | L1 Crives $roe:
Ocreber 14,2019 Prochestion i Eaghah aad Tpassk o

reqared by § 1-22-11 NMSA 1978
Friday, Post iroclematoa w P Buldiog Comey Clak
Ocwboer 25, 2019 a0t more than 12 days. mof less thas 7 (§1

11-3A) md (D) NATSA 197F)
Tharsday, Second Pablication of Electiong | L Craces Sim ez
Octeber 31,2019 Proclemtion in Eaghish aad Spmish (§1-

12-JINMSA 1978
Friday, Election  wupples (Voting Mackioes) | Comey Clak
Novomdbwr |, 2019 puovided fos Election aad debi eved o the

poilsg places by & leadt Mree dys before

checton (§1-11-11(A) NMSA 1978)
Satarday, Last dsy of Emb Voug (§3-6-5 "(A) County Clerk
November 2,2019 NMSA 1978)

Receed romber of gagied Abseatee ballots | County Cherk

DACC ADVISORY BOARD - March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

| DATE EVENT
Friday, Abscaire balky wpbcsion formn to be
Oatador 4,2019 nudable & pesaos requestng fonms
Fiidsy. Deadlise 80 hive balloss and abtewtee | County Clerke
Oxctaboe 4, 2009 ballots prioted (& lemt YO days price to
{32 Days before the Ebection) (§§1-22-100) wmd 1-22-19B),
Eleccion) NMSA 1978
Toeaday, October 85,2019 | Last duy for voter registranon (§1:4-8A)X)) | Comty Clerk
(29 Days befeso the NMSA 1978), (25 diy preceding eleaction)
Docdes) (onlioe  vos cegawation uwpdale Me
svailable oo the NM Seactary of Stase
websge - (§1.2-10 1)
Begiasing 30 2 m, o person Abremiee 1ot 0 Comty Clark's | Comty Clerk
Teeulsy, Ocoober 8, 2019, | afice (§1-L2.19(8) NMSA 1979) Voting
a0l 5.00 pm on Fridsy, | \Voting Cemirrs permided |.3.3(E)
November 1, 2019
AND Absaaece balloth may be mmked @ payoa
Menday, Nevewber 4, 2019 |uanl 100 po cu the Moadsy before the
wl Spm electicn IF an apphcatos was sebsatarisd and
scepoed and e Clek maded  the
spplicarizo bat the voter bam 00t rectived it
An offidvit most be Gled wah the Comty
Clark (§1.6-16(B) NMSA 1971
Satarday, Eary Vearg Begme (§16-% "(A)) NMSA
Ocomber 19,2019 19
i
RESFONSIBLE |
DATE EVENT PARTY
Toesdny, Election beld betwern " 00 am and 7 00 | Comey Clak
Norombou 9.2019 pa (J1-12-1NXMSA 19° D
ELECTION DAY Comy Cleck defvers comphw ot of
absentes \oiess asd absesmtre.carly \otisg
machive o abieotee Bowrd (§1-6-6(D)
NMSA 1970
Deadhar fos of Abiemtee BaBlets
700 pm) (§1-6-14(B) NMSA 197%)
Friday, Deadlime 603 Carvass of Ebection Results by | Camasang Bowd
Notoasbor 15, 2019 Cavmiing Bowd Caomvais dall occwr
wahia ) diys of elechon (§1.2215 (B)
NMSA 1978)
Toesday, Secretry of State isspes Covificate of A SOS
Nevember 26,2019 Eleetioa (§1-22-13(F)NMSA 1978)
Wednesday, Subeit rernds of Elction (Eaglish aad | Couty
November 19,2019 Spmub) © e lw Crwea Svr Nen: b | Ok Commel
publcance ou Momdiy, Decesber 2 2019
Mesdy, Publeds vty of checoin (hagid md Loy Oruces St dims
December 2, 2019 Spameh (§1-22-10) NMSA 19™)
Friday, Prepae cortificatr wating that oo Etigation | Amomer Graard
Decomber 13, 2019 ke teeo filed reguchog the questions | Moded
prescaled to vobes §21-2A40C) §21.14.
X3 §22:18:10 (Decombex 12 is 10
dnyt aftey the pabbcatoa of the certficate
of the results of tue dlestion)

2 01 s gpCaniach Tnag. hird faas LSt ¢ R aGX { D

Page 12 of 15



Special Events Spring
2019

DACC Advisory Board

NMSU Do#s Ans Contmanity College

Community Engagement

*Bring the community to DACC
* Highlight Students, Programs, Opportunities
* Dona Ana County’s Community College

WNACC

NMSU Do Ans Community Colicge

Giving

*Grants
* Kellogg “Avanza” for the Southern Centers $900K
* Delta Dental Mobile Dental Services $30K
¢ Union Pacific Defibrillators for the Southern Centers $25K
* HSI Stem Resource Hub Grant with NMSU $2.7 million
* Anderson Matching Grant $10K
« Hunt Grant $25K

HNACC

NMSU Dofa Ara Communisy College

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Special Events

1. Community Engagement
2. Giving
3. Highlight Students, Programs, Events

i NACC

NMSU Dofia A Commaniy Colege

Giving

*Scholarships
* 3 DACC current use scholarships
2 endowments
<1n all $19.9 Million financial aid recipients in 2017-
2018

M NACC

NMSU Dofia Ana Cammuvry Colege

Giving

*Fully funded endowments
* Stem Transfer
* Mesilla Valley Culinary Arts
« Chuck Davis Second Chance
* DACC Permanent Art

Nl NACC

NMSU Dofia Ana Commuriity Collega

Page 13 of 15



Special Events Spring 2019 Special Events Spring 2019

* Art Reception for Meg Freyermuth 3/15 * The President’s Gala 4/13

* Skills USA Competitions 3/15 * Easter Egg Hunt 4/20 *

« WSMR Employment Fair 3/20 * Student Scholarship Dinner 4/25

*Sunland Park Open Mouse and Avanza Launch 3/21 * Inter-Professional Day and Employment Fair 4/29
* Student Excellence Awards 3/21 * Leadership Las Cruces Fundraiser 4/30

* National Public Health Week 4/1 * Commencement 5/9

*Student Art Show Reception 4/4 * * Tenative

Fom Meccen Shabn Univmnity - Dana Ars Campm
Rearvamended FY19 20 Sovnes ard kes ol ew BG Funds
Tistns bt Fee Bvigerind

S B

ey " ek
Carwe P BN Arerorester Dy £ Sxnrart L
Gl P A 04GR 150 Sy Ut 2t g D Y M e
e A I AreeTeer e 1% TR o e s
T & fams Sevbans (5 Bat b

H Drvriraes) L e 0 v | Daaem

Questions oty -
Ve grar [ mrmw TV o
BATLTOr of Roe Kaviteor, e Rkl T Pt

Fesiziar o Presa R Do ey wmaw
PR et gl e T AR
Tutal St T 2430148

[
el T T =y
TxauTesram - Ayl g (0 0T 2% Sudet TR =
A w4 DT kg 5 S N Ve A ML 23V OGH
Hemarwrr Yipga [roremmy Srzerd | $2 -0, s LL I rmyge; g 1
Sty Boachin 40g " ured RGN -
Sl P S pecrie Ut | 3wt Tk ent Psed 0N
Covmmad Reascrd (Ehre S gl vide § Y gh

NMSU Doda Ana C s Coflege g il Seub (Tar Basken 11 #TR

Carier M 124 3893 L3 Pt o] 1L FE e
T Sz Coom Tae Ew I R s
i T Faady 'ar Eabadl S FYE Rn&
Ergrom toacem tebnpy) 15 PTE orx
lratabory Aeseact i eskiggi S FTE (17
Carmr Fmoar Caord Cuiogy| 3 M RE XK
Troyw Lro3n S Dredon oo view Asudegfrere arw
Fe VPR T R

[N AN NeR isus P BT Sex

VPAA Office Update — Dual Credit decving SIS0, EERS; AVRS
and Early College High School !

DACC Advisory Beard Meeting i
March 20, 2019

Goal: Custornize offerings to match school district needs
with available resources at DACC

= = =

3
.d_; DONA ANA COMMUNITY COLLEGE mc « DORA ANA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Imc

Py GF mEW HWENICD ATAYE WRIWEREQT ot GF RAW WMANIOO ATATEL UwWiVEREIDY

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 14 of 15



Gadsden Independent School District Las Cruces Public Schools

* Programs of Study offered at the Gadsden Education * Programs of Study offered at the East Mesa
Center and the Sunland Park Educational Center Campus or the Bspina Campus

* Associate of Arts Pathway at Alta Vista Early College
High School * Pathways at Arrowhead Park Early College High

* Blended Senior Year at Santa Teresa High School School and Arrowhead Park Medical Academy
(pilot) (including Associate of Arts and Associate of

* Opportunity for students to take: Science)

* GOVT 100 in summer 2019
___* courses at DACC in the 19/20 Academic Year

- DONA ANA COMMUNITY colveGE N
%. e sensomnyiey comer INDUMOC g posa axs, communiy coures {l PUNCIC
LR F WmEW MERICO STATE UNivERSI TN

Hatch Valley Public Schools Dual Credit Data Summit
* Face-to-Face Classes offered at the high school * When? May 31, 2019

* CJ 101: Intro to Criminal Justice (14 students o What time? 10;'00 to 2:00

spring19) ' . * Where? Espina Campus

* AUTO 112: Basic Gasoline Engine (7 students) * Whose invited? Migh School Principals,

| [ IO ETSIIDZ: LT :!;adl‘ness (4 students) Counselors, and Advisors; Superintendents;
Online Classes {16 students) x DACC Administrators and Academic Advisors;

* Synchronous Classes in 2019/2020 (pilot) DACC Advisory Board Members

b 2.65: Pn n}: iples’of Hurtalt * What's the purpose? How are dual credit
Communication in Fall

« ASTR 105: The Planets in Spring stiiclenits domgfini BRTE SHsSEs¥

:,].“&:.‘rr..‘::,“.mll,:'.\.l.“‘ ll]l.lll..! wm . DORA ANA COMMUNITY COLLEGE M
- - GF REW MERIOO0 BTATE UNIVEEEITY .

= SR aaaaaa  e— L |
Data Snapshot: Early Performance Grades -

Spring 2019
* GISD -88% of 165 students are currently Tk you!
passing
* LCPS -83% of 697 students are currently
passing
*  HVPS -95% of 28 students are currently
. Ppassing

=3 ==
ﬁ DONA ANA COMMUNITY COLLEGE [NN] DONA ANA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Imc
- GF WEW MEYICO STYATE UNIVARSITY ' a OF WEW WENICD STAVE UWNIVEERITY

DACC ADVISORY BOARD — March 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes Page 15 of 15






